JAFAR PAHRUDIN

Software Engineer

Contact

jafar.pahrudin@gmail.com



0819-1042-8876



Bandung, 12 Oct 1992



Ds. Selacau Kec. Batujajar, 40561. **Bandung Barat**

Portfolio

https://jafar-pahrudinportfolio.vercel.app/



https://www.linkedin.com/in/jafarpahrudin-5b03057a/



https://github.com/feliex1992

Skills

- Javascript
- Typescript
- Python
- Java
- NodeJS
- NestJS
- ReactIS
- Flutter
- MySQL
- PostgreSQL
- MongoDB
- Kafka

Summary

Highly experienced Software Engineer with over 12 years. Successfully implemented and maintained various information systems ranging from desktop and mobile to web applications. Currently focused on developing web applications using multiple programming languages such as JavaScript, TypeScript, Python, and Java.

Education

UNAS PASIM - BANDUNG

2023 - Present

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science

SMKN 1 CIMANI - CIMAHI

2007 - 2011

Teleccomunications Electronic

Work Experience

Commonwealth Bank

.Net Developer

Feb 2023 - Present

- Support and maintain Livebank app.
- Support and manage activity security patching on digital servers.

Tools: IIS (Internet Information System), SQL Server, RDP.

Sasana Digital (Freelance)

Backend Developer

Feb 2023 - Apr 2023

 Develop backend service for retail application using framework NestJS, PrismaORM, PostgreSQL, and integrated with payment gate way.

Tools: NodeJS, NestJS, PrismaORM, PostgreSQL, Payment Gateway Xendit.

Nubela PTE LTD

Software Engineer

Feb 2022 - Nov 2022

• Develop new feature, enhance and maintain web application using Python and android application using Java.

Tools: Python, Flask, SQLAlchemy, Java, Docker, Kubernet, PostgreSQL, MongoDB.

Eigen

Backend Developer

Jun 2021 - Feb 2022

• Design and research backend service for ERP system using NestJS framework, PostgreSQL, MongoDB, and for distribution data between division using KafkaJS as message broker(Microservices).

Tools: NodeJS, NestJS, KafkaJS, MongoDB, PostgreSQL, Docker, Kubernet, Python.